



OSCE Supplementary Human Dimension Meeting
on
Prevention of Racism, Xenophobia and Hate Crimes through
Educational and Awareness-Raising Initiatives

FINAL LIST OF PARTICIPANTS

Vienna, 10 - 11 November 2011

OSCE Delegations / Partners for Co-operation

Albania

Mr. Artan CANAJ
Minister Counsellor
E-Mail: artan.canaj@mfa.gov.al

Permanent Mission of Albania to the International Organizations in Vienna

Reisenerstrasse 27/6a; 1030 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-328 87 10
Fax:+43-1-328 87 11
Website: <http://www.mfa.gov.al>

Germany

Mr. Arno KIRCHHOF
Counsellor
E-Mail: 203-2@diplo.de

Federal Foreign Office

Auswaertiges Amt; D-11013 Berlin; Germany
Tel:+49-30-18 17 48 31
Fax:+49-30-18 17 54 831
Website: <http://www.auswaertiges-amt.de>

United States of America

Mr. David J. Johns NONE
Senior Education Policy Advisor
E-Mail: david_johns@help.senate.gov

United States Senate

615 Hart Senate Office Building; Washington, D.C. 20510; U.S.A.
Tel:+1-202-228 67 08
Website: <http://www.senate.gov>

Mr. Timothy FINGARSON
Political Officer
E-Mail: fingarsontj@state.gov

United States Mission to the OSCE

Obersteingasse 11/1; 1190 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-313 39 32 11
Fax:+43-1-313 39 32 55
Website: <http://osce.usmission.gov>

Mrs. Margaret PATON
Political Specialist
E-Mail: SegasLM@state.gov

United States Mission to the OSCE

Obersteingasse 11/1; 1190 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-313 39 32 05
Website: <http://osce.usmission.gov>

Ms. Pamela CASTRO
Political Intern
E-Mail: CastroPX@state.gov

United States Mission to the OSCE

Obersteingasse 11/1; 1190 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-664-833 39 23
Website: <http://osce.usmission.gov>

Dr. Mischa THOMPSON
Advisor
E-Mail: mischa.thompson@mail.house.gov

U.S. Commission on Security and Cooperation in Europe (U.S. Helsinki Commission)

234 Ford House Office Building; Washington, DC 20515; U.S.A.
Tel:+1-202-225 19 01
Fax:+1-202-226 41 99
Website: <http://www.csce.gov>

Mr. Alex JOHNSON
Representative
E-Mail: AlexT.Johnson@mail.house.gov

U.S. Helsinki Commission

234 Ford House Office Building; Washington, D.C. 20515; U.S.A.
Tel:+43-1-313 39 34 14
Fax:+43-1-313 39 31 38
Website: <http://www.csce.gov>

Ms. Marta SALVAT
Special Envoy on Policy and Security Issues
E-Mail: office@ambaixada-andorra.at

Andorra

OSCE Delegation of the Principality of Andorra

Karntnerring 2A/13; 1010 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-961 09 09 20
Fax:+43-1-961 09 09 50

Armenia

Mr. Vaheh GEVORGYAN
Deputy Head of Delegation
E-Mail: v.gevorgian@armenianmission.at

Delegation of the Republic of Armenia to the OSCE

Hadikgasse 28/1; A-1140 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-676-730 96 73
Fax:+43-1-890 63 63 150

Amb. Christine MOSER
Head of Mission
E-Mail: christine.moser@bmeia.gv.at

Mr. Alexander BAYERL
Minister Counsellor
E-Mail: abtii7@bmeia.gv.at

Ms. Claudia STADLER
Attache
E-Mail: claudia.stadler@bmeia.gv.at

Mr. Azad AKHUNDOV
Senior Advisor
E-Mail: azad.akhundov@gmail.com

Ms. Aysel YAGUBOVA
First Secretary
E-Mail: a_yagubova@azembassy.at

Amb. Genevieve RENAUX
Ambassadrice; Head of Mission
E-Mail: lies.defosseze@diplobel.fed.be

Mr. Jozef DE WITTE
Director
E-Mail: jozef.dewitte@cntr.be

Mr. Hendrik ROGGEN
First Secretary
E-Mail: Hendrik.Roggen@diplobel.fed.be

Ms. Dessislava TANEVA
Second Secretary
E-Mail: D.Taneva@bulgvert.at

Ms. Gergana VAKLINOVA
Intern
E-Mail: bg.mission@bulgvert.at

Amb. Fredericka GREGORY
Permanent Representative; Head of Delegation
E-Mail: vosce@international.gc.ca

Mr. Yves BEAULIEU
Counsellor
E-Mail: yves.beaulieu@international.gc.ca

Austria

Austrian Federal Ministry for European and International Affairs
Minoritenplatz 8; 1014 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-501-150 35 86
Fax:+43-501-159 227
Website: <http://www.bmeia.gv.at>

Austrian Federal Ministry for European and International Affairs
Minoritenplatz 8; 1014 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-501-150 36 80
Website: <http://www.bmeia.gv.at>

Austrian Federal Ministry for European and International Affairs
Minoritenplatz 8; 1014 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-650-444 22 20
Website: <http://www.bmeia.gv.at>

Azerbaijan

Ministry of Education
Khatai Ave., 49; 1008 Baku; Azerbaijan
Tel:+994-12-496 34 14
Fax:+994-12-496 34 14

Permanent Mission of the Republic of Azerbaijan to the OSCE
Huegelgasse 2; 1130 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-403 13 22 17
Fax:+43-1-403 13 23

Belgium

Permanent Mission of Belgium to the OSCE
Wohllebengasse 6/3; 1040 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-505 63 64 40
Fax:+43-1-505 03 88

Centre for Equal Opportunities and Opposition to Racism
Rue royale 138; 1000 Brussels; Belgium
Tel:+32-2-212 30 00
Fax:+32-2-212 30 30
Website: <http://www.diversiteit.be>

Permanent Mission of Belgium to the OSCE
Wohllebengasse 6/3; 1040 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-505 63 64 46
Fax:+43-1-505 03 88

Bulgaria

Permanent Mission of the Republic of Bulgaria to the OSCE, the UN and other International Organizations in Vienna
Rechte Wienzeile 13/1; 1040 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-585 66 03
Fax:+43-1-585 20 01

Permanent Mission of the Republic of Bulgaria to the OSCE, the UN and other International Organizations in Vienna
Rechte Wienzeile 13/1; 1040 Vienna; Austria

Canada

Delegation of Canada to the OSCE
Laurenzerberg 2; 1010 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-531 38 32 20

Delegation of Canada to the OSCE
Laurenzerberg 2; 1010 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-531 38 32 22
Fax:+43-1-531 38 39 15

Ms. Marie-Soleil VERVILLE ALLARD
Junior Policy Officer
E-Mail: marie-soleil.vervilleallard@international.gc.ca

Ms. Polly IOANNOU
Deputy Head of Mission
E-Mail: pioannou@mfa.gov.cy

Ms. Katarina HODAK
Second Secretary
E-Mail: Katarina.Hodak@mvpei.hr

Ms. Lene AGGERNAES
First Secretary
E-Mail: lensag@um.dk

Mr. Rasmus BARNENDORFF
Intern
E-Mail: rasdju@um.dk

Mr. Fernando VALDERRAMA
Ambassador, Permanent Representative
E-Mail: esp.osce@maec.es

Mr. Pablo SANZ LOPEZ
Counsellor
E-Mail: pablo.sanz@maec.es

Ms. Dea HANNUST
Counsellor
E-Mail: dea.hannust@mfa.ee

Amb. Timo KANTOLA
Permanent Representative of Finland to the OSCE
E-Mail: sanomat.wet@formin.fi

Ms. Heidi SULANDER
Senior Adviser, Legal Affairs
E-Mail: heidi.sulander@minedu.fi

Ms. Anna ESKO
First Secretary
E-Mail: anna.esko@formin.fi

Mr. Francois ALABRUNE
Ambassador, Permanent Representative of France to the OSCE; Head of delegation
E-Mail: Marie.lemeut@diplomatie.gouv.fr

Mr. Yann HWANG
Deputy Head of Delegation
E-Mail: Yann.hwang@diplomatie.gouv.fr

Delegation of Canada to the OSCE
Laurenzerberg 2; 1010 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-699-14 43 10 57

Cyprus

Permanent Mission of Cyprus to the OSCE
Parkring 20; 1010 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-513 06 30
Fax:+43-1-513 06 32

Croatia

Permanent Mission of the Republic of Croatia to the OSCE, UN and International Organizations in Vienna
Bartensteing. 16/7; 1010 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-535 01 37
Fax:+43-1-535 01 34

Denmark

Delegation of Denmark to the OSCE
Fuehrichgasse 6/3rd floor; 1010 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-512 02 32 ext 14

Delegation of Denmark to the OSCE
Fuehrichgasse 6/3rd floor; 1010 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-699-10 51 39 50

Spain

Permanent Mission of Spain to the OSCE
Argentinierstrasse 34; A-1040 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-505 86 00
Fax:+43-1-505 86 00 388

Permanent Mission of Spain to the OSCE
Argentinierstrasse 34; A-1040 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-699-12 60 79 67
Fax:+43-1-505 86 00 388

Estonia

Permanent Mission of the Republic of Estonia to the OSCE
Fuehrichgasse 8/5; 1010 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-676-445 16 75

Finland

Permanent Mission of Finland to the OSCE
Gonzagagasse 16/2nd fl; 1010 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-535 10 34
Fax:+43-1-533 69 82

Ministry of Education
P.O. Box 29; FIN-00023 Government; Finland
Tel:+358-405-14 93 30

Permanent Mission of Finland to the OSCE
Gonzagagasse 16/2nd fl; 1010 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-535 1034 77

France

Permanent Representation of France to the OSCE
Schwarzenbergplatz 16; 1010 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-501 82 503
Fax:+43-1-501 82 502
Website: <http://www.delegfrance-at.org>

Permanent Representation of France to the OSCE
Schwarzenbergplatz 16; 1010 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-501 82 505
Fax:+431 501 82 502
Website: <http://www.delegfrance-at.org>

Mr. Jeremie BLIN
Counsellor
E-Mail: jeremie.blin@diplomatie.gouv.fr

Permanent Representation of France to the OSCE
Schwarzenbergplatz 16; 1010 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-501 82 519
Fax:+43-1-501 82 509
Website: <http://www.delegfrance-at.org>

Ms. Ketevan GOGOLASHVILI
Counselor
E-Mail: keti.gogolashvili@geomission.at

Georgia

Permanent Mission of Georgia to the OSCE
Doblhofgasse 5/5; 1010 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-676-631 96 70
Fax:+43-1-403 98 48 20

Mr. Paul GIANNASI
Police Superintendent
E-Mail: paul.giannasi@cjs.gsi.gov.uk

United Kingdom

Ministry of Justice
102 Petty France; London SW1H 9AJ; United Kingdom
Tel:+44-203-334 56 21
Website: <http://www.justice.gov.uk>

Mr. Paul WELSH
First Secretary Political
E-Mail: paul.welsh@fco.gov.uk

United Kingdom Delegation to the OSCE
British Embassy, Jauresgasse 12; 1030 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-716 13 33 04

Ms. Tania FALIEROU
Second Secretary of Embassy
E-Mail: taniafalierou@mfa.gov.gr

Greece

Permanent Mission of Greece to the OSCE
Trattnerhof 2/Top 305 (Am Graben 19); 1010 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-503 39 30

Mr. Attila POKOL
Deputy Head of Mission
E-Mail: apokol@kum.gov.hu

Hungary

Permanent Mission of the Republic of Hungary to the OSCE
Bankgasse 6; 1010 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-533 03 76
Fax:+43-1-532 84 82

Mr. Marton LAKNER
Intern
E-Mail: OSCE-hu@mfa.gov.hu

Permanent Mission of the Republic of Hungary to the OSCE
Bankgasse 6; 1010 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-533 03 76
Fax:+43-1-532 84 82

Ms. Imola SZABO
Intern
E-Mail: ImSzabo@mfa.gov.hu

Permanent Mission of the Republic of Hungary to the OSCE
Bankgasse 6; 1010 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-533 03 76

Ms. Martina FEENEY
Deputy Head of Mission
E-Mail: martina.feeny@dfa.ie

Ireland

Permanent Mission of Ireland to the OSCE
Rotenturmstrasse 16-18; A-1010 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-715 76 98 27
Fax:+43-1-715 57 55

Mr. Jonathan CONLON
Deputy Director, OSCE Taskforce
E-Mail: jonathan.conlon@dfa.ie

Department of Foreign Affairs
80, St. Stephan's Green; Dublin 2; Ireland
Tel:+353-1-408 20 93
Fax:+353-1-408 21 65

Mr. Simon DEIGNAN
Attache
E-Mail: simon.deignan@dfa.ie

Permanent Mission of Ireland to the OSCE
Rotenturmstrasse 16-18; A-1010 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-715 76 98 46

Mrs. Ingibjoerg DAVIDSDOTTIR
Minister Counsellor/Deputy Head of Mission
E-Mail: ingibjorg.davidsdottir@utn.stjr.is

Iceland

Permanent Mission of Iceland
Naglergasse 2/8; 1010 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-533 27 71
Fax:+43-1-533 27 74
Website: <http://www.iceland.is/at>

Amb. Giulio TONINI
Permanent Representative to the OSCE
E-Mail: segreteriaosce.vienna@esteri.it

Dr. Pierfrancesco DE CERCHIO
Counsellor
E-Mail: segreteriaosce.vienna@esteri.it

Ms. Irene MARCOLLA
Junior Assistant
E-Mail: internosce02.vienna@esteri.it

Mr. Usen SULEIMENOV
Deputy Permanent Representative for Human Dimension Issues
E-Mail: usensus@kazakhstan.at

Mr. Valeriy VISHNICHENKO
Member of the Mazhilis of Kazakhstan
E-Mail: protocol@parlam.kz

Mr. Kanat SEIDGAPBAROV
Deputy Director of the Department
E-Mail: iaisha@mail.ru

Mr. Didar TEMENOV
Counsellor
E-Mail: didar@kazakhstan.at

Amb. Gints APALS
Ambassador
E-Mail: edso@mfa.gov.lv

Mr. Raimonds OSKALNS
Deputy Head of Mission
E-Mail: edso@mfa.gov.lv

Mr. Domenik WANGER
Deputy Head of Mission
E-Mail: domenik.wanger@vie.llv.li

Mr. Claudio NARDI
Adviser
E-Mail: claudio.nardi@vie.llv.li

Italy

Permanent Mission of Italy to the OSCE
Lugeck 1-2 Top 10; 1010 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-535 16 29
Fax:+43-1-535 16 29 80

Permanent Mission of Italy to the OSCE
Lugeck 1-2 Top 10; 1010 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-535 16 29
Fax:+43-1-535 16 29 80

Permanent Mission of Italy to the OSCE
Lugeck 1-2 Top 10; 1010 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-681-83 70 44 43

Kazakhstan

Permanent Mission of the Republic of Kazakhstan to the International Organizations in Vienna
Wipplingerstr. 32; 1010 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-676-757 11 26
Fax:+43-1-890 80 08 20
Website: <http://www.kazakhstan.at>

Assembly of the People of Kazakhstan
House of Government; Astana; Kazakhstan
Tel:+7-7172-74 64 14
Fax:+7-7172-74 62 89
Website: <http://www.akorda.kz>

Office of General Prosecutor
59, Zheltoksan Str.; 473000 Astana; Kazakhstan
Tel:+48-511-16 85 40
Fax:+48-22-642 34 27
Website: <http://www.procuror.kz>

Permanent Mission of the Republic of Kazakhstan to the International Organizations in Vienna
Wipplingerstr. 32; 1010 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-676-604 77 14
Fax:+43-1-890 80 08 20
Website: <http://www.kazakhstan.at>

Latvia

Permanent Mission of the Republic of Latvia to the OSCE
Stefan Esders Platz No.4; A-1190 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-328 72 90
Fax:+43-1-328 72 90 13

Permanent Mission of the Republic of Latvia to the OSCE
Stefan Esders Platz No.4; A-1190 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-328 72 90 15
Fax:+43-1-328 72 90 13

Liechtenstein

Permanent Delegation of the Principality of Liechtenstein to the OSCE
Loewelstrasse 8/7; 1010 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-535 92 11
Fax:+43-1-535 92 11 4

Permanent Delegation of the Principality of Liechtenstein to the OSCE
Loewelstrasse 8/7; 1010 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-535-92 11 12

Mr. Renatas NORKUS
Ambassador
E-Mail: mission@lithuanianmission.at

Mrs. Jurgita GERMANAVICIENE
Counsellor
E-Mail: jurgita.germanaviciene@urm.lt

Ms. Viktorija BUDRECKAITE
Attache
E-Mail: viktorija.budreckaite@urm.lt

Mrs. Neringa JUODKAITE-PUTRIMIENE
Third Secretary
E-Mail: neringa.juodkaite-putrimiene@urm.lt

Amb. Adil AKHMETOV
OSCE Chairperson-in-Office Representative
E-Mail: AAkhmetov@parlam.kz

Mr. Rabbi Andrew BAKER
OSCE Chairperson-in-Office Representative
E-Mail: bakera@ajc.org

Dr. Massimo INTROVIGNE
OSCE Chairperson-in-Office Representative
E-Mail: Massimo.Introvigne@osce.org

Ms. Sonja RECCHI
Political Assistant
E-Mail: sonja.recchi@mae.etat.lu

Mr. Lars LOBERG
Counsellor
E-Mail: lars.loberg@mfa.no

Amb. Ron J.P.M. VAN DARTEL
Head of Mission
E-Mail: wec@minbuza.nl

Mr. Ahmed DADOU
First Secretary
E-Mail: ahmed.dadou@minbuza.nl

Mr. Grzegorz JAZOWSKI
Deputy Head of Mission
E-Mail: grzegorz.jazowski@msz.gov.pl

Lithuania

Permanent Mission of the Republic of Lithuania to the OSCE
Opernring 5; 1010 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-710 97 80
Fax:+43-1-710 97 59

Permanent Mission of the Republic of Lithuania to the OSCE
Opernring 5; 1010 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-699-18 19 24 85

Permanent Mission of the Republic of Lithuania to the OSCE
Opernring 5; 1010 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-699-13 66 56 60

Ministry of Foreign Affairs
J.Tumo-Vaizganto 2; LT-01511 Vilnius; Lithuania
Tel:+370-5-236 28 61
Website: <http://www.urm.lt>

Personal Representative of the OSCE Chairperson-in-Office on Combating Intolerance and Discrimination against Muslims
Astana; Kazakhstan
Tel:+7-7172-74 70 58
Fax:+7-7172-20 85 49

Personal Representative of the OSCE Chairperson-in-Office on Combating Anti-Semitism
1156 15th St., NW; Washington, D.C. 20005; U.S.A.
Tel:+1-202-345 37 93

Personal Representative of the OSCE Chairperson-in-Office on Combating Racism, Xenophobia and Discrimination, also Focusing on Intolerance and Discrimination against Christians and Members of Other Religions

Luxembourg

Permanent Representation of the Grand-Duchy of Luxembourg to the OSCE
Wallnerstrasse 2/Stg. 1/2; 1010 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-478 21 68-23
Fax:+43-1-478 26 43

Norway

Permanent Delegation of Norway to the OSCE
Reisnerstrasse 55-57; 1030 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-716 60 06
Website: <http://www.norway-osce.org>

Netherlands

Permanent Representation of the Netherlands to the OSCE
Opernring 5/8th floor; 1010 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-589 39
Fax:+43-1-589 39 266

Permanent Representation of the Netherlands to the OSCE
Opernring 5/8th floor; 1010 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-589 39 254
Fax:+43-1-589 39 266

Poland / European Union

Permanent Mission of the Republic of Poland to the OSCE in Vienna
Hietzinger Hauptstrasse 42 c; A-1130 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-870 15 322
Fax:+43-1-870 15 331
Website: <http://www.wiedenosce.polemb.net>

Ms. Anna MALMON

Coordinator of Monitoring Team on Racism and Xenophobia; Department of Control, Complaints and Petitions
E-Mail: anna.malmon@mswia.gov.pl

Ms. Malgorzata SKORKA

Chief Expert
E-Mail: malgorzata.skorka@men.gov.pl

Mr. Jerzy GIERASIMIUK

First Secretary
E-Mail: jerzy.gierasimiuk@msz.gov.pl

Mr. Jacek EMMEL

Counsellor
E-Mail: jacek.emmel@msz.gov.pl

Mrs. Ana MARTINHO

Ambassador, Permanent Representative of Portugal to the OSCE
E-Mail: ana.martinho@mne.pt

Ms. Paula VICENTE

Counsellor
E-Mail: paula.vicente@mne.pt

Ms. Inginur RUSTEM

Second Secretary
E-Mail: inginur.rustem@mae.ro

Ms. Ioana MURESAN

Second Secretary
E-Mail: ioana.muresan@mprom.at

Ms. Nataliya POLYAKOVA

Senior Prosecutor
E-Mail: i.zhumatiy@genproc.gov.ru

Mrs. Natalia KRAVTSOVA

Attache
E-Mail: osce@mid.ru

Mrs. Aysa MUKABENOVA

Counsellor
E-Mail: dgpch@mid.ru

Ms. Anna LUTFULINA

Expert
E-Mail: ddd2211@yandex.ru

Ministry for Interior and Administration

Batorego 5; 02-514 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-694-444-172 (or private +48-501-513-575)
Fax:+48-22-601 70 13
Website: <http://www.mswia.gov.pl>

Ministry of National Education

Al. Szucha 25; 00-918 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-22-347 46 91
Fax:+48-22-347 42 53
Website: <http://www.men.gov.pl>

Permanent Mission of the Republic of Poland to the OSCE in Vienna

Hietzinger Hauptstrasse 42 c; A-1130 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-870 15 320
Fax:+43-1-870 15 331
Website: <http://www.wiedenosce.polemb.net>

Permanent Mission of the Republic of Poland to the OSCE in Vienna

Hietzinger Hauptstrasse 42 c; A-1130 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-870 15 320
Website: <http://www.wiedenosce.polemb.net>

Portugal

Permanent Representation of Portugal to the OSCE

Operring 3/1; 1010 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-585 50 51 46
Fax:+43-1-585 50 51 66

Permanent Representation of Portugal to the OSCE

Operring 3/1; 1010 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-585 50 51 57
Fax:+43-1-585 50 51 66

Romania

Ministry for Foreign Affairs

Aleea Alexandru nr. 31, Sector 1; 011822 Bucharest ; Romania
Tel:+40-21-431 14 23
Website: <http://www.mae.ro>

Permanent Mission of Romania to the OSCE

Seilerstatte 17/2nd floor, Top 8-9; 1010 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-512 90 31

Russian Federation

General Prosecutor's Office

Bolshaja Dmitrovka Str. 15A; Moscow; Russian Federation
Tel:+7-495-694 41 21
Fax:+7-495-692 88 48

Ministry of Foreign Affairs; Department of European Co-operation

32-34, Smolenskaya-Sennaya sq.; 119200 Moscow; Russian Federation
Tel:+7-499-244 33 98

Ministry of Foreign Affairs; Department for Humanitarian Co-operation and Human Rights

32/34, Smolenskaya-Sennaya sq.; 119200 Moscow; Russian Federation
Tel:+7-495-244 31 66
Website: <http://www.mid.ru>

Ministry of Interior

Zhitnaya str., 16; 119049 Moscow; Russian Federation
Tel:+7-495-239 69 71
Fax:+7-495-245 34 99
Website: <http://www.mvd.ru>

Ms. Elena MOLARONI BERGUIDO
Ambassador; Deputy Head of Delegation
E-Mail: RSMvienna@gmail.com

Msgr. Michael W. BANACH
Ambassador and Permanent Representative
E-Mail: h.see.mission@aon.at

Msgr. Marinko ANTOLOVIC
Second Secretary
E-Mail: h.see.mission@aon.at

Ms. Miroslava BEHAM
Ambassador; Head of the Mission
E-Mail: mbehm@mission.srbije.net

Mrs. Sanja MILINKOVIC
Minister Counsellor; Deputy Head of Mission
E-Mail: sanja.milinkovic@mfa.rs

Ms. Irene KUZMANIC
Intern
E-Mail: mission.vienna@mfa.rs

Mr. Daniel MILO
Director of Equal Treatment and Gender Equality Department
E-Mail: daniel.milo@vlada.gov.sk

Mrs. Eva TOMKOVA
Counsellor
E-Mail: eva.tomkova@minedu.sk

Mr. Oskar ELSCHKE
Second Secretary
E-Mail: oskar.elschek@mzv.sk

Ms. Blanka JAMNISEK
Ambassador, Permanent Representative
E-Mail: blanka.jamnisek@gov.si

Mrs. Irena VRECKO TOPLAK
Minister Counsellor
E-Mail: irena.vrecko-toplak@gov.si

Ms. Veronika BARD-BRINGEUS
Ambassador; Head of Delegation
E-Mail: veronika.bard-bringeus@foreign.ministry.se

San Marino

Delegation of the Republic of San Marino to the OSCE Meetings in Vienna
Prinz Eugen Strasse 16/I/5A; 1040 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-941 59 69
Fax:+43-1-941 59 75

Holy See

Permanent Mission of the Holy See to the OSCE
Theresianumgasse 33/4; 1040 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-505 85 01
Fax:+43-1-505 85 01 75

Permanent Mission of the Holy See to the OSCE
Theresianumgasse 33/4; 1040 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-676-614 19 88
Fax:+43-1-505 85 01 75

Serbia

Permanent Mission of the Republic of Serbia to the OSCE
Bartensteingasse 4/Top 14 & 15; 1010 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-714 13 45
Fax:+43-1-714 13 41

Permanent Mission of the Republic of Serbia to the OSCE
Bartensteingasse 4/Top 14 & 15; 1010 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-714 13 45
Fax:+43-1-714 13 41

Permanent Mission of the Republic of Serbia to the OSCE
Bartensteingasse 4/Top 14 & 15; 1010 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-714 13 45
Fax:+43-1-714 13 41

Slovakia

Office of the Government of the Slovak Republic
Namestie Slobody 1; 813 70 Bratislava; Slovakia
Tel:+421-905-51 69 75
Website: <http://www.vlada.gov.sk>

Ministry of Education
Stromova 1; 813 30 Bratislava; Slovakia
Tel:+421-2-59 37 42 41
Website: <http://www.minedu.sk>

Permanent Mission of Slovakia to the OSCE
Blaasstrasse 34; 1190 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-676-9357728
Fax:+43-1-3689433333

Slovenia

Permanent Representation of the Republic of Slovenia to the UN, OSCE and other International Organizations in Vienna
Kolingasse 12; 1090 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-319 11 60 11
Fax:+43-1-581 34 17

Permanent Representation of the Republic of Slovenia to the UN, OSCE and other International Organizations in Vienna
Kolingasse 12; 1090 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-319 11 60 14
Fax:+43-1-581 34 17

Sweden

Permanent Delegation of Sweden to the OSCE
Obere Donaust. 49-51; 1020 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-217 53 260
Fax:+43-1-217 53 380

Ms. Karin FLARUP
Second Secretary
E-Mail: karin.flarup@foreign.ministry.se

Ms. Anna TAKMAN
Intern
E-Mail: anna.takman@foreign.ministry.se

Amb. Thomas GREMINGER
Head of Delegation
E-Mail: thomas.greminger@eda.admin.ch

Ms. Odile ROBERT
Adviser of the Chairmanship of the Human Dimension Committee
E-Mail: odile.robert@eda.admin.ch

Ms. Katharina STOFFL
Political Adviser
E-Mail: katharina.stoffl@eda.admin.ch

Mr. Daniel BEKCIC
Intern
E-Mail: daniel.bekcic@eda.admin.ch

Amb. Nuriddin SHAMSOV
Permanent Representative
E-Mail: tajikembassy@chello.at

Mr. Abumuhsin SHARIPOV
Attache

Mr. Viktor DVORAK
Deputy Head of Mission
E-Mail: czechmission.vienna@aon.at

Mr. Tufan HOBEK
Legal Counsellor
E-Mail: thobek@mfa.gov.tr

Mr. Erdem OZAN
Counsellor
E-Mail: eozan@mfa.gov.tr

Mr. Omer Numan DOGRUKOL
Second Secretary
E-Mail: omer.dogrukol@mfa.gov.tr

Permanent Delegation of Sweden to the OSCE
Obere Donaustr. 49-51; 1020 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-217 53 259

Permanent Delegation of Sweden to the OSCE
Obere Donaustr. 49-51; 1020 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-664-225 22 10

Switzerland

Swiss Delegation to the OSCE
Rooseveltplatz 4-5/8; A-1090 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-505 89 25
Website: <http://www.eda.admin.ch>

Swiss Delegation to the OSCE
Rooseveltplatz 4-5/8; A-1090 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-505 89 25 40
Fax:+43-1-505 89 255
Website: <http://www.eda.admin.ch>

Swiss Delegation to the OSCE
Rooseveltplatz 4-5/8; A-1090 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-505 89 25 12
Website: <http://www.eda.admin.ch>

Swiss Delegation to the OSCE
Rooseveltplatz 4-5/8; A-1090 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-505 89 25 10
Website: <http://www.eda.admin.ch>

Tajikistan

Delegation of the Republic of Tajikistan to the OSCE
Embassy of Tajikistan, Universitaetsstrasse 8/1A; 1090 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-409 82 66
Fax:+43-1-409 82 66 14

Delegation of the Republic of Tajikistan to the OSCE
Embassy of Tajikistan, Universitaetsstrasse 8/1A; 1090 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-409 82 66
Fax:+43-1-409 82 66 14

Czech Republic

Permanent Mission of the Czech Republic to the OSCE
Penzingerstrasse 11-13; 1140 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-676-536 70 05
Fax:+43-1-894 57 98

Turkey

Permanent Mission of Turkey to the OSCE
Zieglergasse 5/2; 1070 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-523 38 05 33
Fax:+43-1-523 38 05 31
Website: <http://www.mfa.gov.tr>

Permanent Mission of Turkey to the OSCE
Zieglergasse 5/2; 1070 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-676-357 15 04
Fax:+43-1-523 38 07
Website: <http://www.mfa.gov.tr>

Permanent Mission of Turkey to the OSCE
Zieglergasse 5/2; 1070 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-523 38 05 27
Website: <http://www.mfa.gov.tr>

Ms. Christina HAYOVYSHYN
Second Secretary
E-Mail: christina@mfa.gov.ua

Ukraine

Permanent Mission of Ukraine to the OSCE
Naaffgasse 23; 1180 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+4314797172 ext.13
Fax:+431479717247
Website: <http://www.mfa.gov.ua/vienna>

OSCE Partners for Co-operation

Algeria

Ms. Taous FEROUKHI
Ambassador
E-Mail: office@algerian-embassy.at

Permanent Mission of the People's Democratic Republic of Algeria
Rudolfingasse 18; 1190 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-369 88 53
Fax:+43-1-369 88 56

Mr. Mohamed OUZEROUHANE
First Secretary
E-Mail: office@algerian-embassy.at

Permanent Mission of the People's Democratic Republic of Algeria
Rudolfingasse 18; 1190 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-369 88 53
Fax:+43-1-369 88 56

Egypt

Mr. Mohamed HELMY
Second Secretary
E-Mail: helmymfa@gmail.com

Embassy of the Arab Republic of Egypt in Vienna
Hohe Warte 50-54; 1190 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-699-17 21 78 76

Morocco

Mr. Abdellah LARHMAID
First Secretary
E-Mail: larhmaid@yahoo.com

Permanent Mission of the Kingdom of Morocco to the International Organizations
Operring 3, 4th floor; 1010 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-586-66 51 45

International Organizations

1

International Organization for Migration, Austria

Nibelungengasse 13/4; 1010 Vienna; Austria
Website: <http://www.iomvienna.at>

Ms. Renate HELD
Regional Director
E-Mail: rheld@iom.int

Tel: +43-1-581 22 22
Fax: +43-1-581 22 22 30

2

Regional Cooperation Council

Trg Bosne i Hercegovine 1/V; 71000 Sarajevo; Bosnia and Herzegovina
Website: <http://www.rcc.int>

Mrs. Gordana DEMSER
Political Advisor
E-Mail: gordana.demser@rcc.int

Tel: +387-33-56 17 32
Fax: +387-33-56 17 25

3

UEFA

Route de Geneve 46; 1260 Nyon 2; Switzerland
Website: <http://www.uefa.com>

Mr. William GAILLARD
Senior Adviser to the President
E-Mail: william.gaillard@uefa.ch

Tel: +41-798-29 28 18

4

United Nations High Commissioner for Refugees; Liaison Office in Austria

VIC, P.O. Box 550; A-1400 Vienna; Austria
Website: <http://www.unhcr.at>

Ms. Sabine OKONKWO
Senior Liaison Assistant to the OSCE and Vienna-based UN Agencies
E-Mail: okonkwo@unhcr.org

Tel: +43-1-260 60 42 57
Fax: +43-1-263 41 15

OSCE Institutions/Field Activities

1**OSCE Secretariat; Action against Terrorism Unit**

Wallnerstrasse 6; 1010 Vienna; Austria

Website: <http://www.osce.org>

Tel: +43-1-514 36 66 36

Mr. Mehdi KNANI

Assistant Programme Officer

E-Mail: mknani@osce.org**2****OSCE High Commissioner on National Minorities**

P.O. Box 20062; 2500 EB The Hague; The Netherlands

Website: <http://www.osce.org/hcnm>

Tel: +31-70-312 55 00

Fax: +31-70-363 59 10

Mrs. Ilze BRANDS KEHRIS

Director

E-Mail: ilze.brandskhehris@hcnm.org**3****OSCE Parliamentary Assembly, OSCE Parliamentary Liaison Office**

Neustiftgasse 3/8; 1070 Vienna; Austria

Tel: +43-1-523 30 02

Fax: +43-1-522 26 84

Amb. Andreas NOTHELLE

Special Representative

E-Mail: specialrep@oscepa.at

Tel: +43-699-10 42 86 81

Mr. Roberto MONTELLA

Deputy Director for Field Operations

E-Mail: roberto@oscepa.dk

Tel: +43-676-581 47 22

Mr. Horatiu-Vlad COZAC

Intern

E-Mail: vlad.cozac@gmail.com

Tel: +43-1-523 30 02

Mr. Dante MAZZARI

Research Assistant

E-Mail: ra3@oscepa.at**Non-Governmental Organizations****1****"Pamoja" - Bewegung der jungen afrikanischen Diaspora in Oesterreich**

Wiedner Hauptstrasse 8-10; 1040 Vienna; Austria

Tel: +43-588-014 95 29

Mrs. Gertrud Aquea LAMPTEY

Member

E-Mail: gertrud.lampzey@chello.at

Tel: +43-650-373 99 01

Mr. Mark ACKWONU

Representative

E-Mail: nana.gyan@gmx.net**2****ACT! for America**

PO Box 12765; Pensacola, FL 32591; U.S.A.

Website: <http://www.actforamerica.org>

Tel: +1-202-555 21 21

Mr. Bruce Jerome LIESKE

Representative

E-Mail: info@actforamerica.org**3****African Center**

Mishina Street 41/25, P. O. Box 110; 03187 Kiev; Ukraine

Website: <Http://www.african-center.net>

Tel: +380-67-500 58 88, +380-44-526 38 00

Fax: +380-44-526 38 00

Mr. Charles ASANTE-YEBOA

President

E-Mail: office@african-center.net**4****AGERPRES - Agentia Nationala de Presa**

Piata Presei Libere nr. 1, sector 1; Bucharest; Romania

Website: <http://www.agerpres.ro>

Tel: +43-650-971 70 41

Ms. Smaranda CAMPEANU

Press Correspondent

E-Mail: smaranda.campeanu@agerpres.ro**5****AKIDWA, Ireland**

Unit 2 Killarney Court, Buckingham Str.; Dublin 1; Ireland

Website: <http://www.akidwa.ie>

Tel: +353-1-834 98 51

Ms. Salome MBUGUA

CEO

6

Association "Never Again"

P.O. Box 6; 03-700 Warsaw; Poland
Website: <http://www.nigdywiecej.org>

Tel: +48-603-64 72 28

Dr. Rafal PANKOWSKI

Secretary

E-Mail: rafalpan@zigzag.pl

7

Associazione "Dossetti: i Valori" - Observatory for Religious Tolerance and Freedom

Corso Monforte, 2; 20122 Milan; Italy
Website: <http://www.dossetti.it>

Dr. Mattia Francesco FERRERO

Observatory Co-ordinator

E-Mail: mattia.ferrero@unicatt.it

Tel: +39-02-89452122

Fax: +39-02-89452125

8

Buergerbewegung PAX EUROPA e.V.

Postfach 06; D- 75046 Gemmingen; Germany
Website: <http://www.buergerbewegung-pax-europa.de>

Ms. Elisabeth WOLFF

Representative

E-Mail: missioneuropa@live.at

9

Centrum fuer angewandte Politikforschung (C·A·P)

Ludwig-Maximilians-Universitat Munchen, Maria-Theresia-Str. 21; 81675 Munich; Germany
Website: <http://www.cap-lmu.de>

Mrs. Britta SCHELLENBERG

Research Analyst, Lecturer

E-Mail: britta.schellenberg@lrz.uni-muenchen.de

Tel: +49-171-810 75 31

Fax: +49-89-21 80 13 29

10

Cojep International

18 rue du Chemin de Fer; 67200 Strasbourg; France

Mr. Veysel FILIZ

Vice-President

E-Mail: veyselifiliz@cojep.com

Tel: +33-689-84 52 27

Fax: +33-388-34 75 94

11

CPMHE - Comite pour la Memoire et l'Histoire de l'Esclavage

c/o Ministere charge de l'Outre-Mer, 27 rue Oudinot; 75007 Paris; France
Website: <http://www.cpmhe.fr>

Ms. Francoise VERGES

President

E-Mail: verge.f@free.fr

Tel: +33-679-69 96 10

12

Culture Office / Infobank.fi Online Service

Mikonkatu 17 C; FI-00099 Helsinki; Finland
Website: <http://www.infopankki.fi>

Mr. Ahmed AKAR

Project Manager

E-Mail: ahmed.akar@hel.fi

Tel: +358-50-505 17 13

13

Diskrimineringsbyran Uppsala (DU)/ The Uppsala Anti-Discrimination Office

Svartbacksgatan 58; 753 33 Uppsala; Sweden
Website: <http://www.diskrimineringsbyran.se>

Ms. Lina GIDLUND

Manager

E-Mail: lina@diskrimineringsbyran.se

Tel: +46-705-64 00 75

14

Embargoed!

PO Box 100; Morden, Surrey, SM4 9DH; United Kingdom
Website: <http://www.embargoed.org>

Ms. Ozen HALIL

Campaigner

E-Mail: o_halil@hotmail.co.uk

Tel: +44-7912-57 07 88

Mr. Fahri ZIHNI

Treasurer

E-Mail: fahri@embargoed.org

Tel: +44-753-834 78 17

15

European Network against Racism

43 Rue de la Charite; B-1210 Brussels; Belgium

Website: <http://www.enar-eu.org>

Tel: +43-676-936 23 73

Dr. Chibo ONYEJI

Chair

E-Mail: chibo.onyeji@univie.ac.at

16

FATIMA - Society for Protection of Children of African Origin in the Republic of Moldova

str. Miron Costin 26/2 #1; MD-2068 Chisinau; Moldova

Mr. Keita ABDAMANE

Director

E-Mail: fatima_soc@yahoo.com

Tel: +373-22-49 10 99

Fax: +373-22-49 10 99

Ms. Fatumata DJALO

Member

E-Mail: fatima_djalo@yahoo.com

Tel: +373-6-955 09 13

17

Freidenkerbund Oesterreichs

Postfach 54; 1153 Vienna; Austria

Website: <http://www.freidenker.at>**Dr. Gerhard ENGELMAYER**

Sprecher, Mitglied des Vorstandes

E-Mail: info@freidenker.at

Tel: +43-225-270 04 38

Fax: +43-225-270 04 38

18

Fundacion VIDA - Grupo Ecologico Verdec/Jugueteria, 8 Local Bajo Derecha; Madrid; Spain fundacionvida@email.com <http://www.fundacion-vida.org>Website: <http://www.documentalistas.org/proyectos/nosolos.php>**Mr. Luis Alberto ALARCON VALENCIA**

Presidente

E-Mail: linkafroworld@gmail.com

Tel: +34-630-47 77 43

Fax: +34-91-517 73 75

19

Human Rights Education Associates (HREA)

689 Massachusetts Avenue; Cambridge, MA 02139; U.S.A.

Website: <http://www.hrea.org>**Ms. Felisa TIBBITTS**

Co-Director

E-Mail: ftibbits@hrea.org

Tel: +1-617-301 43 79

Fax: +1-617-249 02 78

20

Human Rights Monitoring Institute

Didzioji str. 5; 01128 Vilnius; Lithuania

Website: <http://www.hrmi.lt>**Ms. Natalija BITIUKOVA**

Legal Director

E-Mail: natalija.bitukova@hrmi.lt

Tel: +36-705-88 51 70

21

In IUSTITIA

P.O.Box 15; 110 00 Prague 1; Czech Republic

Website: <http://www.in-ius.cz>**Ms. Sarka KADLECOVA**

Co-ordinator

E-Mail: koordinator@in-ius.cz

Tel: +420-773-17 78 44

22

Institute for African Studies, Slovenia

Cankarjeva 1/II; 1000 Ljubljana; Slovenia

Website: <http://www.africanstudy.org>**Mr. Tefera EYACHEW**

Director

E-Mail: institute.for.africanstudies@gmail.com

Tel: +386-5-132 11 93

23

Integration & Development Center for Information and Research

13/1 Khatsko Str.; 95006 Simferopol; Ukraine

Website: <http://www.integration.org.ua>**Mr. Oleg SMIRNOV**

Chair of the Board

E-Mail: osmirnov@inbox.ru

Tel: +380-50-563 05 61

Fax: +380-65-250 58 12

24

International Civil Liberties Alliance

Project of the Center for Vigilant Freedom Inc., PO Box 2773; Fairfax VA 22031; U.S.A.
 Website: <http://www.libertiesalliance.org>

Mr. Henrik CLAUSEN

Coordinator for Denmark

E-Mail: info@centerforvigilantfreedom.org

Tel: +45-21-94 40 44

25

Les Indivisibles

60, avenue de Flandre; 75019 Paris; France

Ms. Rokhaya DIALLO

Founder and President

E-Mail: rokhaya.diallo@gmail.com

Tel: +33-612-17 53 09

26

Mahatma Gandhi Human Rights Organization

Ferenc Krt. 18. Fszl.1; H-1092 Budapest; Hungary

Website: <http://www.gandhi.ini.hu>**Mr. Gibril DEEN**

President

E-Mail: gandhiegyesulet@gmail.com

Tel: +36-1-215 83 01

Fax: +36-1-215 83 01

27

National Association for Afro-Swedes

Afrosvenskarnas, P.O. Box 20047; 104 60 Stockholm; Sweden

Website: <http://www.afrosvenskarna.se>**Mr. Momodou JALLOW**

Advocacy Officer

E-Mail: jallow.momodou@afrosvenskarna.se

Tel: +46-767-86 59 50

Fax: +46-8-643 90 36

28

Pro Firmus

Avenue des Jacinther 13; Brussels; Belgium

Website: <http://www.profirmus.eu>**Ms. Karima ZAHI**

Director

E-Mail: k.zahi@profirmus.eu

Tel: +32-485-39 22 71

Fax: +32-2-734 27 68

29

Romedia Foundation

Corvin ter 8; 1011 Budapest; Hungary

Website: <http://www.romediafoundation.org>**Ms. Katalin BARSONY**

Project Manager

E-Mail: katalin.barsony@mundiromani.com

Tel: +36-30-532 84 21

30

Runnymede Trust

7 Plough Yard, Shoreditch; London EC2A 3LP; United Kingdom

Website: <http://www.runnymedetrust.org>**Mr. Rob BERKELEY**

Director

E-Mail: rob@runnymedetrust.org

Tel: +44-207-377 92 22

31

SOS Malta

10, Triq il-Ward; Santa Venera, SVR 1640; Malta

Website: <http://www.sosmalta.org>**Ms. Hedwig BVUMBURAH**

Project Leader

E-Mail: hedwig@sosmalta.org

Tel: +356-21 24 41 23

Fax: +356-21 22 47 42

32

The Guardian

Kings Place, 90 York Way; London N1 9GU; United Kingdom

Website: <http://www.guardian.co.uk>**Ms. Alexandra TOPPING**

Reporter

E-Mail: alexandra.topping@guardian.co.uk

Tel: +44-792-002 13 80

33

TransAfrica - Justice for the African World

1718 M Street NW, Suite 370; Washington, DC 20036; U.S.A.

Website: <http://www.transafrica.org>**Ms. Joia Jefferson NURI**

Chief of Staff

E-Mail: jnuri@transafrica.org

Tel: +1-202-223 19 60 x131

Turkische Gemeinde in der Metropolregion Nurnberg (TGMN)

Bismarckstr. 8; D-91054 Erlangen; Germany

Website: <http://www.tgmn.de>**Prof. Sefik Alp BAHADIR**

University Professor

E-Mail: info@tgmn.de

Tel: +49-9131-852 69 83

Fax: +49-9131-852 69 82

Western Thrace Minority University Graduates Association

Egnatias 75; 69100 Komotini; Greece

Website: <http://www.btaytd.org>**Mr. Ali CHOUSEINOLOU**

Member

E-Mail: btaytd@otenet.gr

Tel: +30-253-102 97 05

Fax: +30-253-102 97 05

OSCE Office for Democratic Institutions and Human Rights

ul. Miodowa 10; 00-251 Warsaw; Poland

Tel: +48-22-520 06 00

Fax: +48-22-520 06 05

Website: <http://www.osce.org/odihr>**Amb. LENARCIC Janez**

Director

Ms. HOHENBERG Floriane

Head of Tolerance and Non-Discrimination Department

Mr. OLOMOFE Larry (Julius)

Adviser on Combating Racism and Xenophobia - Training Co-ordinator

Ms. SLOTEK Amy

Programme Officer; Tolerance and Non-Discrimination Department

Ms. MANIEVA Saida

Human Dimension Meetings Officer

Ms. DANKA Anita

Officer on Roma and Sinti Issues

Keynote speakers, introducers and moderators**Mr. Renatas****Amb. Janez****Mr. Doreen****Mrs. Ilze****Ms. Floriane****Mr. William****Dr. Rafal****Mr. Oleg****Ms. Felisa****NORKUS****LENARCIC****LAWRENCE****BRANDS KEHRIS****HOHENBERG****GAILLARD****PANKOWSKI****SMIRNOV****TIBBITTS**

Opening Remarks

Opening and Closing Remarks

Keynote Speaker at the Opening Session

Introducer at Session I

Moderator of Session I

Introducer at Session II

Moderator of Session II

Introducer at Session III

Moderator of Session III